
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

To whom it may concern: 

Cindy Ball Wilson <cindy@ruvololaw.com> 
Tuesday, March 28, 2017 2:31 PM 
Comments Mailbox 
Proposed Rule Change R. 1:40-4(b). 
Cindy Ball Wilson Esq .vcf 

I am writing to share my objection to the proposed rule change regarding payment to Economic Mediators. The 
program is an effective tool for moving cases forward. The proposed change which would require a lawsuit in order for 
the Mediator to collect any fees that are due will have a chilling effect on the program. Seeking payment by contacting 
the ordering judge is quick and efficient. Filing a lawsuit would require greater attorney effort than it is worth and many 
attorneys will think twice before offering their services. 
Thank you for your consideration . 

Cinay 1Ja{{'Wifson, Tsq. 
f ami[y Law .'Attorney, :M.ecfiator 
& Coffa6orative Law Practi tioner 

Please direct all correspondence to Morristown Office 
Ruvolo Law Group, LLC 
360 Mount Kemble Avenue 

Suite 3001 

Morristown, NJ 07960 

Phone: 973-993-9960 
Fax: 973-993-9961 

Cindy@ruvololaw.com 
www.ruvololaw.com 

Additional Office Location: 
2 University Plaza, Suite 100, Hackensack, New Jersey 07601 

Cindy Ball Wilson. Esq. 
Ruvolo Law Group, LLC 
Family Law Attorney & Mediator 

(973) 993-9960 Work 
cindy@ruvololaw.com 
360 Mt Kemble Ave., Ste 3001 
Morristown, NJ 07960 
www.RuvoloLaw.com 
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